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The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and
to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license.
The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel,
and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

" »f 5 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.
| ' | 2. Previous violatlon(s) closed.

| | 3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-
I 1 identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-
1600, to exercise discretion, were satisfled.

__ Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):

‘ _] 4. During this inspection certain of your activitles, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
cited. This form Is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting In accordance with 10 CFR 19.11,
(Violations and Corrective Actions)

Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actions for ltem 4, above.
| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.

| Tite ~ PrintedName ___________ Signature ~____Date
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The licensee is a radiographic inspection firm located in Warren , Michigan that has performed
work on components for the auto industry. The licensee is in the process of removing its
radiographic sources and has been in contact with the CRCPD for assistance in this endeavor.
Licensee is currently under a confirmatory action letter for the disposal of materials. Licensee
anticipates to complete disposal in December of 2009.

Performance Observations
The inspector toured the facility and checked radiation levels around the perimeter of the storage
vault. as well as looked for proper signs indicating the presence of radioactive material.
Independent surveys performed by the inspector did not detect any unexpected reading.
Interviews of licensee personnel indicated they had an adequate level of knowledge. Dosimetry
readings were at nominal levels, thus no regulatory limits were approached. All radiographers
were in possession of current ASNT certification cards or equivalent state cards. Guide tubes,
cranks, and collimators were inspected and found to be in working order. No violations were
noted. The inspector reviewed the conditions of the confirmatory action letter with the owner of
the business. The licensee was adhering to the terms of the CAL. Documentation to support
adherence to the terms of the CAL was presented to the inspector. The inspector found the
documentation to be satisfactory.
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